

CV

Personal Details

Martin Andrew Clay
D.O.B: 30th April 1986
Address: 3 Apsley Farm Cottages
Apsley Estate
Nr Andover
Hampshire
SP11 6NB

E-Mail: clayrt8@aol.com

Home: 01264 332786

Mobile: 07787504606

Digital Portfolio - <http://www.martinclay.tk/>
Wildlife & Photography Blog -
<http://topbeater.blogspot.com/>
Flickr Portfolio -
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/topbeater/>

Education

2006-2007
BA Hons Visual Communication (2:1)
Thames Valley University
King's Road
Reading
Berkshire
RG1 4HJ

2004-2006
HND Multimedia (Merit)
Thames Valley University
King's Road
Reading
Berkshire
RG1 4HJ

2002-2004
BND Multimedia (3 x Distinction)
2 x A-Level (C Grade)
Fine Art & Photography
Cricklade College
Charlton Road
Andover
Hampshire
SP10 1EJ T



Work Experience

Euronics - Graphic Designer (Aug 2007 - Present)

Sole designer producing a range of work for company membership, ranging from Product Leaflets, Local & National Press Advertisements to Web based graphics and various other design solutions.

Wherwell Estate - Gamekeeper (Jan 2005 - Aug 2007)

Assistant Gamekeeper working underneath the Head Gamekeeper.

Tesco - Bakery Assistant (Feb 2004 - Aug 2007)

General Assistant on the shop floor, for Tesco supermarkets.

www.smbcc.org (Apr 2005 - Present)

Website for St. Mary Bourne Cricket Club

www.willscartoons.co.uk (Dec 2004)

Website for Wills Cartoons

Londis - Warehouseman (Jun - Aug 2004)

General Assistant on the Warehouse floor, packing orders for various shops.

Acre Landscapes - Gardener (Jun 2000 - Aug 2004)

Garden maintenance for various Commercial & Domestic clients.

About Me

I am a 25 year old designer based in Hampshire, I currently work as a graphic designer for Euronics, producing in-house & nationally distributed print based & digital work, for the brands membership & the general public, ranging from Local Press activity to Nationally distributed Advertisements in publications such as The Times, Daily Express, Radio Times, Good Housekeeping and various others. I am also solely responsible for creation of In store Marketing materials such as Point Of Sale and product range brochures.

Recent accomplishments include re design of livery for the entire Euronics fleet, comprising of around 70 Lorries. I have also recently been involved with the production of the Winter 2011 TV advertising campaign, and support materials that have accompanied it.

I have a keen interest in sports, being both the Grounds man and Secretary of my local cricket club, I believe I am quite an active person which reflects within my personality & my design skills which I hope enables me to perform and produce high standards of work reflecting the best of my abilities.

I am also interested in nature and the countryside, having been brought up in a country environment I have a keen interest in Wildlife & Nature, a great inspiration to fuel my passion for photography. As to which I have recently started my own blog, as a way to display my photography and the wildlife in which I encounter.

I am skilled to high levels in various software packages across the design spectrum. With particular emphasis on Flash, particularly in interface design, animation & game play, developing high quality user interfaces to fulfill a range of genres. I also have a lot of experience in Adobe Photoshop, InDesign & Illustrator producing high quality work for digital & print based briefs, along with regular use of Dreamweaver in updating a series of websites for personal and professional purposes.